## Band Booster Meeting

## October 3, 2023

Present: Stephanie Fox, Kathleen Corrigan-Howe, Holly Maudsley, Carrie Macoskey, Heidi Case, Kim Snyder, MaryBeth Tatarka, Kathy Helgeson, Dominique Wilson, Michelle Yee, Sara O'Connor, Kim Soenen, Kim DeLawyer, Lori McMillan, Molly Doran, Laura Kyraha

- 1. Call to order 7:30p– Introductions (Stephanie)
- 2. Motion to approve meeting minutes from September meeting by Kathleen, seconded by Kim and motion carried.
- 3. Heidi discussed updates to budget. Portillos profit \$180. Motion by Holly to approve the budget as written. Kathy seconded and motion carried.
- 4. Director's Report Mr Comeau is out ill.
  - a. District Marching Band Show ticket admission (ages 5-60, others free) goes to district. Food trucks (egg roll queen, tater tot temptations, and nothing bundt cakes)will donate portion of proceeds and will divide between Park, Woodbury and East Ridge. 6<sup>th</sup>, 7<sup>th</sup> and 8<sup>th</sup> grade band kids are free. Tickets on hometown sales. QR code available for donations. Looking for someone to make color copies to hang around town. Discussed ways to communicate to mayors, superintendent, school board, football boosters, assistant superintendent and the district communicator for ER.
  - b. Fundraiser for all 3 schools candy grams (\$3)were set this summer, but new changes to Park and Woodbury have this in question.
  - c. \$5 for students/\$8 for adults
  - d. Volunteers needed runners, parking lot, tickets, and candy grams.
- 5. Committee Reports
  - a. Fall Concert October 10<sup>th</sup> Reception Food Committee (MaryBeth)
    - i. Needs treats donations and set up/clean up volunteers
  - b. Senior Night October 13<sup>th</sup> (Stephanie, Carrie): 6:15p on field
  - c. Marching Band Banquet Committee October 15 (Stephanie, Kim, MaryBeth, Holly, Carrie)
    - i. Need more volunteers to help with set up/tear down as well as food
  - d. Fundraising Committee (Kathleen, Stephanie, Pete) on docket Applebees, Culvers, Jerrys, Chic Fil A
    - i. Tono's 10/9 from 4-8 pm, 10%, must mention East Ridge Band
    - ii. Bridgeman's 10/24 3-I pm 20%, menu mention East Ridge Band
    - iii. Concessions (Kim)
    - iv. Give MN Nov 16 (Heidi)
  - e. Uniform Committee (Molly) Jackets available that were misembroidered, name stitching out for \$25. Symphonic uniforms are done and ready for Thursday after school pick up.
  - f. Social Media (Kim); Photography (Kathy) need help with pictures for senior night on field as Kathy can't be there.
  - g. Color Guard (Nicole)
  - h. Winterpercussion will become a district winter competition next year . Woodbury and Park will pay to ER booster fees to pay for coaching and fees.

## 6. Upcoming Needs

- a. When marching band season is done, we will need volunteers to take home uniforms, machine wash/dry them, return to band room
- b. Dec 12/18, needs TBD. New parents this is very well attended so get there early for a seat. It is a combination of choir, orchestra and band.
- 7. Other Business
  - a. Post meeting party

Next meeting: Tuesday, November 14<sup>th</sup>, 730-830 Band Room

Motion to adjourn by Holly, seconded by Kim Soenen, motion carried.